
REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY OCTOBER 30, 2018  
The Board of Huron County Commissioners met this date in Regular Session.  Roll being called found 
the following members present: Terry Boose and Bruce Wilde. Joe Hintz absent. 
 
Pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 305.14 the Record of the Proceedings of the October 2, 2018, 
October 4, 2018, October 9, 2018, October 16, 2018 and October 18, 2018 meeting(s) were presented to 
the Board. Bruce Wilde made the motion to waive the reading of minutes of the October 2, 2018, October 
4, 2018, October 9, 2018, October 16, 2018 and October 18, 2018meeting(s) and approve as presented. 
Terry Boose seconded the motion. Voting was as follows:  
 

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Absent – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 
 
18-333 
 
IN THE MATTER OF CERTIFYING CLAIMS SCHEDULES TO THE HURON COUNTY 

AUDITOR FOR PAYMENT 

 
Bruce Wilde moved the adoption of the following resolution: 
 
WHEREAS, as per Ohio Revised Code 305.10, a resolution must be made by the Board of Huron 
County Commissioners to accompany the Claims Schedule to the Huron County Auditor’s Office for 
payment; now therefore 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Huron County Commissioners does hereby approve Claim 
Schedule 10/30/18 and authorizes the Huron County Auditor to make the necessary warrants; and further  

 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the 
Board of Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio relating thereto were conducted in meetings open 
to the public, in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio 
Revised Code. 
 
Terry Boose seconded the motion.   
 
*Discussion:  

Mr. Boose discussed the $15,000 for the coroner for this month.  
Mr. Boose stated that there was security glass for jail cell door, Mr. Wilde assumed that someone broke 
this. Mr. Boose stated he hopes whomever broke it has to pay for it.  
Mr. Boose stated that public assistance is spending $1,500 for school clothing, Mr. Boose stated that is a 
lot of money, he is hoping that is a bunch of kids.  
Mr. Wilde questioned under public assistance the APS dumpster, what is this for? Mr. Boose stated that 
would be a question for them, Mr. Boose stated he is assuming someone’s property needed to be cleaned 
up and why we are paying for it.  
Mr. Boose stated we purchased a wooden swing set, he would like Ms. Ziemba to check with Children’s 
Services. Mr. Boose would like to know why and who.  
 
The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:  
 

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Absent – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 
 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY OCTOBER 30, 2018  



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY OCTOBER 30, 2018  



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY OCTOBER 30, 2018  

 
 
At 9:05 a.m. Public comment - Roger Hunker, Lyme Township and Apex. The wind farm is moving 
forward. There will be a public meeting Nov 15th at Bronson 5-7 this will be an informal meeting to 
answer questions about the project. Anyone who is a land owner in the footprint or adjacent to has been 
sent a mailing notifying them. Mr. Hunker stated that the Ohio power sighting board will be there to 
answer questions too. Mr. Hunker stated this is part of the process, has to be done prior to submitting the 
plan. The plan will be submitted by December 5, 2018.  
 
Mr. Hunker stated this project will go from the Turnpike to Rte. 224 and it will just stay on the townships 
along the county line in Erie, Huron, and Seneca.  
 
Mr. Boose asked if he is aware of a meeting going on in the Greenwich area with a State Representative. 
Mr. Hunker stated he saw something on Facebook. 
 
Mr. Hunker stated they are going forward with current setbacks.  
 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY OCTOBER 30, 2018  
18-334 

 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING APPLICATION FOR FUNDING VICTIMS OF THE 

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE FOR 2019 

 
Bruce Wilde moved the adoption of the following resolution: 
 
WHEREAS, application as per ORC 3113.35 and ORC 2303.201 (D) has been received from The 
Miriam House, Catholic Charities, for funding Huron County victims of domestic violence for the 
calendar year 2019; and  
 
WHEREAS, application as per Ohio Revised Code 3113.35 and ORC 2303.201 (D) has been received 
from the Safe Harbour Domestic Violence Shelter, located in the county of Erie, Ohio, for funding Huron 
County victims of domestic violence for the calendar year 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Huron County Commissioners has reviewed the contents of the applications, 
and find the eligibility criteria has been fulfilled as per Ohio Revised Code 3113.36; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Huron County Commissioners desires to certify to the Huron County 
Auditor, The Miriam House, Catholic Charities and Safe Harbour Domestic Violence Shelter, that 
depending upon good service and performance to Huron County victims, all funds collected from January 
1, 2019 through 
June 30, 2019 in the Special Marriage License and Divorce Fee Fund will be paid by July 15, 2019 with 
30% being paid to The Miriam House, Catholic Charities, and 70% being paid to the Safe Harbour 
Domestic Violence Shelter,  and all funds collected from July 1, 2019 through the thirty-first day of 
December, 2019 shall be paid by January 15, 2020 with 30% being paid to The Miriam House, Catholic 
Charities, and 70% being paid to the Safe Harbour Domestic Violence Shelter,  Total amount for the year 
is estimated to be approximately $12,000.00; and further 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clerk to the Board shall certify a copy of this resolution to the Huron 
County Auditor, The Miriam House, Catholic Charities, Norwalk, Ohio and Safe Harbour Domestic 
Violence Shelter, Sandusky, Ohio; and further 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the 
Board of Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio relating thereto were conducted in meetings open 
to the public, in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio 
Revised Code. 
                             
Terry Boose seconded the motion.   
 
*Discussion: Mr. Boose was confused he thought it was for this year not next year. Ms. Ziemba stated 
that by the ORC. it must be done by October 31st of the previous year. The first payment will be by July 
15, 2019.  
 
The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:  
 

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Absent – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 
 

At 9:15 a.m. Pete Welch, Director of Operations. Mr. Welch stated that they met with General 
Restoration who looked at the touret on top of the old jail which is leaning. Mr. Boose asked for 
clarification of where it is leaning, Mr. Welch stated it was at the very tip of the touret (the serpent at the 
top). Mr. Welch stated it does need to come down. They will be bringing a lift in sometime this week. Mr. 
Welch stated they could repair and put back up or take down completely and cap. Mr. Welch won’t know 
the cost until they get up there. Mr. Welch stated that they did ask the gentleman from General 
Restoration on what it is worth, he said $500.00 but if you actively try to sell it you may get $1,000.00 
Mr. Boose stated that personally whatever is cheapest, we are currently only using this building for 
storage. Mr. Boose stated they may want to check in with the historical society to see what we are 
required to do. Mr. Welch to check with the historical society for directions, however immediate course 
of action is safety. Mr. Boose stated there is protocol to be done when fixing up a building that is on the 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY OCTOBER 30, 2018  
historical registry.  
 
The parking lot project is on hold because the ground is too wet. The job was to be done by Nov. 1st. may 
need to review the contract.  
 
Mr. Welch stated the patches in the entrance to the driveway on the south side of the administration 
building looks like it’s coming up, he will speak to A.J. Riley.  
 
Mr. Boose asked isn’t the touret fastened to something, Mr. Welch stated that General Restoration 
believes some of the fasteners have come loose or off however they are unable to see until they get up 
there.  
 
18-335 
  
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING REQUEST FOR PAYMENT AND STATUS OF FUNDS 

REQUEST FOR THE HURON COUNTY COMMUNITY HOUSING IMPACT AND 

PRESERVATION PROGRAM (CHIP) B-C-17-1BJ-1 (DRAW #7) SUBMITTED TO THE BOARD 

OCTOBER 30, 2018 
 
Bruce Wilde moved the adoption of the following resolution: 
 
WHEREAS, requests for payment and status of funds requests have been prepared and submitted to the 
Board of Huron County Commissioners as attached herein by WSOS CAC Inc., for the Board’s 
certification; and 
 
WHEREAS the Board has reviewed the requests for payment and status of funds reports; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Huron County Commissioners hereby approves of the requests for 
payment and status of funds request as attached herein and certifies that the data reported is correct and 
that the amount of the Request for Payments is not in excess of current needs; and further 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the 
Board of Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio relating thereto were conducted in meetings open 
to the public, in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio 
Revised Code. 
 
Terry Boose seconded the motion.   
 
*Discussion: Ms. Ziemba stated this draw is for a total of $15,998.00 for General Administration and 
Home/Building repair in New London, Collins and North Fairfield.  
 
The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:  
 

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Absent – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 
 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY OCTOBER 30, 2018  

 
 
18-336 

 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NO. 8 WITH A.J. RILEY, INC. FOR 

THE HURON COUNTY PAVEMENT RESURFACING PROJECT 
 
Bruce Wilde moved the adoption of the following resolution: 
 
WHEREAS, a change order has been presented to the Huron County Board of Commissioners for the 
Huron County Pavement Resurfacing Project in the amount of two thousand nine hundred sixty dollars 
and no cents ($2,960.00);                               and 
 
WHEREAS, the change order is the result of 370 sq. ft. additional sidewalk removal and replacement on 
the east side of the courthouse parking lot location; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Huron County Commissioners hereby approves Change Order 
No. 8 as submitted by A.J. Riley, Inc. as listed above and as attached hereto and incorporated herein;             
 and further 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the 
Board of Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio relating thereto were conducted in meetings open 
to the public, in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio 
Revised Code. 
 
Terry Boose seconded the motion.   
 
*Discussion: Mr. Boose stated that this was something that needed done.  
 
The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:  
 

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Absent – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 
 

*Change order on file  
 

18-337 
  
IN THE MATTER OF APPROPRIATING UNAPPROPRIATED FUNDS IN THE HURON 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY OCTOBER 30, 2018  

COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES TRUST ACCOUNT FUND #605 
 
Bruce Wilde moved the adoption of the following resolution: 
 
WHEREAS, there are unappropriated funds in the Huron County Board of Developmental Disabilities 
Trust Account Fund #605 that need to be appropriated for expenses; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Huron County Commissioners hereby approves of appropriating  
$5,000.00 of unappropriated funds as follows: 
 
TO: 605-00475-605 (Other expenses) $5,000.00                                       and further 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the 
Board of Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio, relating thereto were conducted in meetings open 
to the public, in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio 
Revised Code. 
 
Terry Boose seconded the motion.   
 
*Discussion: Ms. Ziemba stated that it was to replace the 2 smart boards at the Christie Lane School, 
both current boards became unusable when they returned for the school year in August. This 
appropriation comes from their trust account, which is all donation money. They were unaware of this 
cost when they turned in their 2018 budget.  
 
The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:  
 

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Absent – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 

 
At 9:30 a.m. Warren Brown, HR/Loss Prevention/Revenue Enhancement. Mr. Brown stated the 
second year with the current dental plan is coming to an end and they started to shop around for a new 
plan. Mr. Brown stated he only shopped one company, because the one they moved away from he doesn’t 
want to deal with at this time. Delta Dental came back with a plan exactly like the current plan, there will 
be no changes to the coverage or types of coverage. Pricing is more agreeable then SDC renewal pricing.  
 
Mr. Brown stated that he needs to do a pre application to get a contract developed, he is asking the 
Commissioners to allow him to do the pre application. Mr. Boose asked what the approval is for, Mr. 
Brown stated it is for a pre application for the contract.  
 
Bruce Wilde moved to give approval to Warren Brown to do the pre application to Delta Dental. Terry 

Boose seconded the motion. The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:  

 

Aye – Terry Boose 

       Absent – Joe Hintz  

       Aye – Bruce Wilde 

 
IN THE MATTER OF TRAVEL 
Bruce Wilde moved to approve the following travel request this day. Terry Boose seconded the motion.  
The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:  
 

Aye – Terry Boose 
       Absent – Joe Hintz  
       Aye – Bruce Wilde 
 
Lara Hozalski & Kara Vandersommen, DJFS to Hancock County, DJFS on November 8, 2018 for 
Attorney Networking. 
Kathy Ott, Jessica Kovac & Alice Hamons, DJFS to Marysville, Ohio on December 4, 2018 for 
Readiness Meeting. 
 
Administrator/Clerk report 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY OCTOBER 30, 2018  
Ms. Ziemba stated that she emailed the board a letter from Chamber of Commerce regarding using the 
building at 22 E. Main Street on November 24, 2018 to utilize the building for Light up Norwalk which is 
a free event for all local businesses and community. They would like to offer this space to local 
businesses that are not located in downtown Norwalk to provide them with the Main Street presence 
during this event. They will not be asking these vendors for a vendor fee to participate. The Chamber will 
also get liability insurance on the building upon approval. Mr. Boose asked who is going to be allowed in 
there, do we have control of who is allowed to be in there, how will they restrict this, how is that fair to 
the rest of the tax payers who want to use this building. Mr. Boose stated that they need more 
information, need to schedule them to come before the board to explain.   
 
At 9:50 a.m. the board recessed. 
 
At 10:12 a.m. the board resumed regular with the Sheriff’s budget.  
Sheriff Corbin explained that the increase for 023 it is because they have been able to update the Sheriff’s 
Office and get more deputies for the road. His first year in office they had 12 deputies, he is currently up 
to 19 deputies. He then promoted 4 sergeants and 1 lieutenant which increased the payroll. Sheriff Corbin 
stated that gasoline prices have increased. Sheriff Corbin stated the CTP that they use to get from the 
State no longer exists they will no longer get that funding.  
 
Sheriff Corbin would like to go to body cameras next year – it is a 4 yr. contract at $13,263.37 a year, 
Sheriff Corbin can see this as a savings for the county from potential liability. Mr. Boose stated that when 
they first came out with these, the issue that we were made aware of was the policies, Mr. Boose hopes 
there are neighboring counties that have these policies written. Sheriff Corbin stated that there are and he 
will be adopting these policies. Sheriff Corbin stated he is going to add to those policies that anytime a 
deputy comes in contact with the public their camera must be turned on. Mr. Boose asked does this 
become public record the moment you turn on the camera, Sheriff Corbin stated that it does not.  
Mr. Wilde asked after 4 yrs. does the equipment become the Sheriff’s, Sheriff Corbin stated that the first 
2 yrs. is the equipment they own, then the next 2 years they will upgrade that equipment and that also 
becomes the Sheriff’s. Mr. Wilde asked what happens at the end of 4 yrs. Sheriff Corbin stated they can 
renew the contract or decide to terminate it. The camera equipment will be the property of the Sheriff’s 
Office. Mr. Wilde asked if this was in the budget, Sheriff Corbin stated yes in 00275 contract repairs.  
 
Sheriff Corbin stated he will be asking for transfers to finish out 2018.Sheriff Corbin picked up Josh 
Young from Danbury PD and he is coming with his K9, and they will be purchasing this K9 for $1. 
Sheriff Corbin is trying to purchase all of Mr. Young’s equipment he has at Danbury PD which includes, 
$25,000 for cruiser, K9 box, training equipment, and everything he used as their k9 officer.  
 
Mr. Boose asked Sheriff Corbin where we are regarding the drug issue, Sheriff Corbin stated he feels it is 
better this year, they don’t’ see the heroin as much, it is going to crystal meth. They don’t see as many 
overdoses, Narcan will not help crystal meth, and they have be monitored by the hospital.  
 
Sheriff Corbin discussed the 036 Jail budget, they are looking at a 2% raise. Mr. Boose asked Sheriff 
Corbin when it comes to transporting jurors do they look for alternative transportation like Christie Lane, 
Sheriff Corbin stated that Common Pleas Court is the one who schedules these and it is usually very last 
minute. Mr. Boose stated that they have a couple vehicles at Christie Lane that they are not using very 
much.  
 
Mr. Boose stated that we need to start keeping up with our Capital Improvements for the jail. Mr. Boose 
stated one of the things they are looking at is the roof possibly this year or next. Sheriff Corbin stated they 
are looking at 4 more cars next year. Have a forfeiture car that they will be utilizing in the sheriff’s office. 
 
Sheriff Corbin stated he could get a list of things they have done at the jail. Mr. Boose stated they are 
talking about a roof for the building, and the generators are in great shape. Sheriff Corbin stated they may 
need to look at security cameras on the outside of the building.  
 
Mr. Boose asked besides New London do we need any additional tower space, they have talked about 
getting a repeater to place in Wakeman they will look into the cost of this. Mr. Boose stated that they are 
also looking at getting them a heated/air conditioned building. Sheriff Corbin stated that he is going to go 
over and look at this because he was told Wakeman is not maintaining the equipment. Sheriff Corbin 
stated that Mr. Mead and Ms. Bond has been an asset.  
 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY OCTOBER 30, 2018  
Mr. Boose stated that Sheriff Corbin has done a lot since he has been sheriff and wanted to thank the staff 
for putting up with all the adjustments they’ve had to do. He will pass this message along to his staff.  
 
Mr. Boose explained that they will be sealing the parking lots in the next couple years. Mr. Boose stated 
that they can fix the spots right now that need to be done.  
Mr. Wilde explained the courthouse parking lot has been delayed due to the weather. Mr. Boose asked if 
we received our new guns, Sheriff Corbin stated that they were ordered and he asked that all the guns be 
shipped at the same time. Sheriff Corbin stated that Mr. Mead is looking into purchasing 60 vests with a 
grant. Sheriff Corbin will get a list together of what projects they have completed and what needs to be 
done.  
 
Mr. Strickler will look into seeing if they have to do anything different to purchase the K9.  
 
Sheriff Corbin updated the board regarding Bellevue stating that they are currently down to 5 officers and 
maybe losing a dispatcher. He is in contact with Sandusky County Sheriff regarding this so when they are 
short Sheriff Corbin has our deputies running. Sheriff Corbin stated that if this continues, he stated they 
may need to get a police contract because they cannot operate this way.  
 
Mr. Strickler stated that he did hear back from New London’s lawyer regarding the tower, they did accept 
our changes. Now he is waiting on everyone else and once he gets them he will let Ms. Ziemba know.  
 
Commissioner Wilde report 
Mr. Wilde stated he missed the CAC meeting yesterday.  
Mr. Boose stated that they had a really good Landbank meeting and they are moving forward. 
Mr. Wilde stated that in Willard on Nov. 7th is a Veterans celebration, he is going to try attend.  
Mr. Boose stated that there is one veteran who is a little disappointed that there isn’t more planned for 
Veterans Day. 
 
Mr. Wilde stated that everyone was invited on Nov 14 Norwalk catholic schools Business and 
Professional Breakfast, Mr. Boose stated that Ms. Stebel will RSVP him, anyone else wanted to go needs 
to let her know.   
 
Mr. Wilde stated that the LINK meeting Thursday, November 01, 2018, and it is now called Alert. This 
will start the first of the year. This is starting with the Norwalk Police Department.  
 
There is positives moving forward with the hospital.  
 
Mr. Wilde stated they received a letter of support for cross roads wind farm, Mr. Boose stated that Ms. 
Ziemba checked on this and this is Greenwich.  
 
Mr. Wilde stated that Soil & Water on Dec 6th is their Annual meeting. Mr. Wilde stated he will be out of 
town that week.  
 
Commissioner Boose report 
Mr. Boose stated that the meeting last Thursday, the tax incentive meeting phone conference with CCAO 
was really good.  
 
Mr. Boose questioned the Records retention regarding what are we doing with the records at Shady Lane. 
Mr. Boose stated he thinks the contamination is on top not in the records. Mr. Boose would like to collect 
information at conference from any records retention vendors.  
 
Mr. Boose doesn’t want to stall on scanning records. Mr. Boose stated do we need to start working on 
shelving for the third room in the basement. Lot of rumors going around about selling the building and the 
concern is where the record storage would go. The appraisal came in at $240,000, Mr. Boose stated they 
are not selling at that price because we wouldn’t be able to get a new record storage space at that price. 
Mr. Boose asked the Board would we be interested in renting the front part of the building and not the 
whole main floor. Mr. Wilde stated he would. What would be needed to shore up the other floors for 
record storage? Mr. Boose would like to pull the For Sale sign and leave the For Rent/Lease from the 
window.  
 
Mr. Boose stated he talked about parking with Ms. Tkach and Mr. Boose offered to sign off on the plan. 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY OCTOBER 30, 2018  
She sent the letter out to all the offices downtown and there are a couple of offices that gave up their 
spaces that they could use the extra snow/commissioner space.  
 
Mr. Boose would like the new MHAS Director to come before the board to introduce herself. Mr. Boose 
asked Ms. Ziemba to find out what the roll out plan is it introduce her.  
 
At 11:25 a.m. Judge Conway, CPC budget. 
Judge Conway stated the budget was cut in 2008 with the magistrate salary split, therefore they may need 
an additional $20,000.  
 
Mr. Wilde stated that sometimes the Sheriff rents a van to take the jury somewhere, Mr. Wilde has spoken 
to MRDD they have 2 buses and they would be more than happy to help as long as they get notice. Mr. 
Wilde stated they need to speak to them.  
 
Judge Conway stated the transportation for NoBars has been going very well.  
 
At 11:33 a.m. Terry Boose moved to enter into Executive Session ORC 121.22 (G)(1) to consider the 

appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, or compensation of a public 

employee or official, or the investigation of charges or complaints against a public employee, official, 

licensee, or regulated individual. Bruce Wilde seconded the motion. The roll being called upon its 

adoption, the vote resulted as follows:  

Aye – Terry Boose 

       Absent – Joe Hintz  

       Aye – Bruce Wilde 

 

At 11:50 a.m. Bruce Wilde moved to end Executive Session ORC 121.22 (G)(1). Terry Boose seconded 

the motion. The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:  

 

Aye – Terry Boose 

       Absent – Joe Hintz  

       Aye – Bruce Wilde 

 
At 11:52 a.m. the board recessed.  
 
At 12:05 p.m. the board resumed regular session.  
 

Commissioner Boose report – cont.  
Mr. Boose went over the MHAS meeting minutes. The State Opiate Response grant stated there is 2.5 
million dollars assigned to each conglomerate, Mr. Boose has no idea what that is. Mr. Boose stated that 
this doesn’t stop the county from asking $750,000 in grant money, applications are due on 12/14/18. Mr. 
Boose stated his concern is haven’t they been keeping up on this for the last few months and with a 
person leaving. Does someone have to come forward to them stating they want to use this grant or do they 
try and go out to get people to fulfill these grants, and Mr. Boose stated with Family Life wants to convert 
and can they use this grant as a possibility.  
 

Mr. Boose asked have there been any recent meetings for the Drug Free Clubs of America, Mr. Boose 
asked does anyone know why Heather Horowitz wants to pull where it’s funded. Mr. Wilde stated he did 
not. Mr. Boose doesn’t think Norwalk Economic Development is the place to run this funding through.  
 

Mr. Boose stated that the money is still going through Family Life Counseling. 
 

Mr. Boose stated there is an Open house at the Peer Center Nov. 9th.  
 

Ms. Ziemba stated that the new MHAS Director starts November 5, 2018.  
 

The board discussed the Family & Children First Wraparound Coordinator, as of right now the 
Coordinator and part-time Coordinator have resigned, Mr. Strickler stated one is a facilitator and the other 
is a coordinator. Mr. Stickler stated there is a council however they do not have any employees to 
administer the program. Mr. Boose stated they received money, who is overseeing this money, Mr. 
Strickler stated he assumes that the board is, but he doesn’t know that for a fact. The board is currently 
looking to replace both these folks. Ms. Ziemba stated that Ms. Minor and Ms. Smith were going to be 
collecting everything from the previous Coordinator as to what projects she was in the middle of, what 
bills need to be paid. Ms. Ziemba stated from her understanding DJFS actually process the payments. Mr. 



REGULAR SESSION  TUESDAY OCTOBER 30, 2018  
Boose stated he would think this would be an emergency and the board would meet regularly to get these 
people replaced. Mr. Wilde stated they had a meeting on October 17, 2018 and nothing was said. Mr. 
Strickler stated that the board gave the facilitator a job review, from his understanding there was some 
dissatisfaction from this job performance. Mr. Boose asked who did the job review on the facilitator, Mr. 
Strickler stated it was the Coordinator because she was he direct supervisor. Mr. Stickler stated they 
discussed a remedy for this, he prepared a document regarding the remedy and then on October 29, 2018 
the facilitator resigned, did not give a two week notice, and her resignation was effective immediately. 
Mr. Boose questioned was it discussed making the facilitator full time from part time, Mr. Wilde stated 
that it was not. Mr. Boose stated that they had discussed the possibility of needing more training, however 
they researched it and the facilitator received more training than any other Huron County employee. Mr. 
Boose is concerned on who is running the show, who is the president of the board, Ms. Ziemba stated it is 
Kari Smith. Mr. Wilde stated this has been the most confusing board. Ms. Ziemba stated she received an 
email from Ms. Smith stating they will be meeting in early November to determine what the next step will 
be.  
 

Mr. Boose stated that there is concern that there is not enough training for peer support councilors, Mr. 
Wilde stated that they did a training last year and there was one recently, however there was on 2 people 
from Huron County. Mr. Boose asked how do they recruit people, Mr. Wilde is not sure. This is why Mr. 
Boose wants to speak with the new MHAS Director.  
 

Mr. Boose asked why would we pay for someone’s legal counsel, Mr. Boose asked Mr. Strickler if he 
knew who Carla Davis, Mr. Strickler stated she is the person MHAS contracts with to do voluntary 
commitments in Toledo.  
 

Mr. Boose stated that there is no sign at NEDC indicating that MHAS is also located there.  
Mr. Boose asked where are we at regarding the signage for veterans, Mr. Wilde stated it looks like Nov 
15th will be the day JFS will be completely moved out. Mr. Boose asked has anyone indicated how the 
move will happen, Mr. Boose stated we need a written plan of when they can get in, and they need them 
to tell us when they will move and what they need in order to move.  
 

Mr. Boose stated he has Willard Area Economic Corp meeting tomorrow at noon. Will be bringing up the 
discussion about joining together for one economic development group in Huron County.  
 

Mr. Boose asked how we are doing with the Stieber Ditch. Ms. Ziemba stated the viewing is November 
15, 2018 @ 10 a.m. Mr. Boose asked are we getting a better map, Ms. Ziemba stated she was told by the 
Engineer to move forward and the first hearing is December 4, 2018.  
 

Mr. Boose asked will they have to hold a meeting on Thursday, December 13, 2018 because they will be 
at winter conference on Tuesday, December 11, 2018. Ms. Ziemba stated yes they will need to cancel the 
December 11, 2018 meeting and hold a meeting on December 13, 2018.  
 

At 12:53 p.m. Bruce Wilde moved to adjourn. Terry Boose seconded the motion. The meeting stood 
adjourned.  
 

IN THE MATTER OF CERTIFICATION 
The Clerk to the Board does hereby attest that the foregoing is a true and correct record of all actions 
taken by the Board of Huron County Commissioners on October 30, 2018.                
 

IN THE MATTER OF ADJOURNING 
 

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  With no further business to come before the Board, the 
meeting was adjourned at 12:53 p. m.    
 

                          
Terry Boose 

 

                      Absent     
Joe Hintz 

 

                            
Bruce Wilde 

ATTEST 
 

                                                                         
Clerk to the Board 


